TOWN OF MONTVILLE
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY
83 Pink Row
{ncasville, CT 06382

Ron McDaniel
Administrator (rmcdaniel@montyille-ct.org

Derek 1, Albertson Telephone:
Superintendent (datbertson@meontvilie-ct.org) Facsimile:

(8GO} 848-3830
(860} 848-9872

August 8, 2024

Ellis Farmer

Senior Civil Project Engineer
Loureiro Engineering Associates, Inc.
15 Thames St, Suite 211

Groton, CT 06340

RE: Proposed Residential Development
Shantock Village
1758 Route 32, Montville, CT

Mr. Farmer:

Based on the July 31, 2024 Loureiro Engineering Associates, Inc. (Loureiro) Preliminary
Town Review, both sewers and water supply can be made available to serve the above-

referenced project.

Service will be provided only after the WPCA review and approval {per rules and
regulations/material and construction standards) and all associated engineering is

complete with application and connection fees paid.

We will have better information available after design and formal applications are

submitted for initial review,

Sincerely,
(ﬁ_—\- d . ﬁ' ML_,ﬁ__

Derek ). Albertson
Superintendent

montvillewpca@sbeglobal.net https://www.montvillewpca.com/




